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From:                                         Kuck, Dr. Glen
Sent:                                           Wednesday, July 20, 2011 4:07 PM
To:                                               Marshall, Cheryl
Subject:                                     FW: RE: DETS Executive Committee - Measures of 
Progress
Attachments:                          SBCCD-ITSP 2010-2013 with Measures of Progress 
Final.doc

 
FYI
 
From: Kuck, Dr. Glen  
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 12:48 PM 
To: Barabani, Gino; Bell, Damon A.; Bogh, Wayne D.; Brady, Jason; Buckley, Dr. Larry; Byrd, Mark; 
Ciecalone, Larry; Garnick, Everett; Hansen, James L.; Hrdlicka, Rick; Isaac, Dr. Matthew; Marshall, Cheryl; 
Moore, Alisa S.; Ongoco, Penny; Petinak, Craig A.; Rippy, Scott; Smith, James; Stanskas, Peter-John; 
Strong, Michael; Sutorus, Steven; Warren_Marlatt, Rebeccah K.; Wurtz, Keith 
Cc: Baron, Bruce; Daniels, Debra; Harrison, Gloria; Ng, Charlie; Brunelle, Renee 
Subject: RE: RE: DETS Executive Committee - Measures of Progress
 
Dear Colleagues,
 
Thanks to all of you that took the time to review the “Measures of Progress.”  All recommended changes 
have been incorporated and are reflected in this final version of the 2010-2013 District Technology 
Strategic Plan.
 
Have a great weekend!
 
Glen
 
 

Glen Kuck, Ed.D.
Executive Director
Distributed Education and Technology Services
San Bernardino Community College District
(909) 384-4325 Office
(909) 885-3035 FAX
 
 
 
From: Kuck, Dr. Glen  
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:26 AM 
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
Subject: RE: DETS Executive Committee - Measures of Progress
 
Dear Colleagues,
 
Thank you for your participation in last week’s DETS Executive Committee meeting.  For those of you 
unable to attend, aside from the numerous reports and updates provided on a wide-range of projects, 
the principal focus of the meeting was developing “Measures of Progress” for the District Technology 
Strategic Plan (DTSP).
 
As you’ll recall, though we completed the plan last April, we had agreed to revisit the DTSP this fall and 
incorporate Measures of Progress.  Our committee broke into groups and developed measures for each 
of the supporting strategies of the DTSP.  I have compiled those measures and attached them to this 
email.  I ask that you please find the time to review the measures and send me any additions/comments/
corrections/etc by Friday, October 15th.  I will then incorporate them into the District Technology 
Strategic Plan.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me  call.
 
Thank you,
 

Glen Kuck, Ed.D.
Executive Director
Distributed Education and Technology Services
San Bernardino Community College District
(909) 384-4325 Office
(909) 885-3035 FAX
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